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RESILIENCE ALEXANDRIA 

INFORM. SUPPORT. ELEVATE. 
January 23, 2020 
 

 Time Agenda Item 

1 10:00 Welcome/Introductions 
 

2 10:15 State-Level Updates 

• Unified Policy Agenda – VOICES for Virginia’s Children 
 

3 10:30 Discuss Grant Proposal 

• Our Proposal 

• See “Application Narrative”  

• Each committee will be assigned a question to discuss 
o Select a notetaker from your committee 

5 11:50 Close/Next Meeting/Thank you 

• February 27th – Linking Systems of Care Training from 9-4 at the 
Lyceum. Please RSVP 

• March 26th – Regular RAISE Meeting at Charles Houston  

 

RAISE Mission: To build a more trauma-informed and resilient Alexandria 
by informing, supporting and elevating our community. 
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APPLICATION NARRATIVE: 

Each section of the narrative should be clearly labeled as written below (such as Description of Applicant 
Agency) and in the order presented. 

a) Description of Applicant Agency (500 word limit): Provide a narrative description of the 
purpose and goals of the applicant agency, the agency’s programs and services, geographic 
areas served, the number and type of people served, and organizational structure of the agency 
including the number and type of staff; programs, activities, or previous programmatic 
accomplishments; the agency’s experience providing services; and effective use of existing 
community resources. 

b) Description of Proposed Services: Provide a descriptive summary of the proposed 
project(s)/activities. Be as specific and detailed as possible. (5000 word limit)  

1. Describe your emerging or existing TICN and where you are developmentally in your 
work. Reference FACT’s Framework for Building and Maintaining a Trauma-Informed 
Community Network (Attachment A) outlined in the RFA, where applicable. Include 
information about your backbone organization, your partners, and your key areas of 
focus and any other information that describes your TICN infrastructure. 

2. How will your TICN promote awareness of and responses to the research on ACEs, 
trauma and resiliency across the lifespan in your community? 

3. Describe how your TICN will work to change the community conditions that contribute 
to family violence across the lifespan in your geographic area. 

4. How will you measure your TICN’s success? Please be specific, focusing on the short-
term outcomes you cite in your logic model 

5. Beyond funding, in what ways might FACT support or be a resource to your TICN? 

c) Need for Project: Describe the need for funding to support your TICN and the geographic area 
that will be impacted. What will your TICN accomplish with FACT funding that it might not 
otherwise be able to do? What work would be hindered if your TICN did not receive FACT 
funding? (500 word limit) 

d) Description of Staff and Responsibilities: Identify the staff responsible for service 
provision/project coordination included in the Logic Model (Attachment B) and Budget 
(Attachment C). Provide the positions, and qualifications of the staff, paid and/or volunteer 
included. Describe how staff will be recruited, if not already in place. Discuss the methods used 
to monitor staff performance. If the service is subcontracted, provide the name, qualifications 
and experience of proposed subcontractor. Describe any technical assistance and support that 
will be provided to volunteers, staff, and others and how success will be measured. 

e) Logic Model: Clearly define and discuss the inputs, objectives, activities and outcomes intended 
for the project and how they will be met. These must align with those included in the Logic 
Model form, Attachment B. 

f) Evaluation: Describe an evaluation plan to measure the degree of success in accomplishing 
project outcomes. The evaluation plan should include a mechanism for ongoing review, record 
keeping, data collection, and analysis of cost effectiveness. 

 
Letters of support that demonstrate a commitment and collaboration with other agencies or 
organizations in the community that reflect the services specifically proposed in your application. 


